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Dear Sif,

We confirm that attached STDRs have been issued and pledged by the branch.
Regards

Chief Manager
SBI Lakhisaral

From: Executive Engineer Lakhisarai <eerwdlakhisar i®gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 2:00 PM

To: 2968 S8 <gbl 02968@5bico in>

Subject: Verification letter
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' B' STATE BANK OF INDIA Special Term Deposit Advice
LAKHISARAI ( 02968 ) ? e Disponit Recelnt)
~”

Date: ........................... B" Q
o
Dear Sir/Madam,

We have pleasure in confirming your deposit held with us, the details of which are as shown below.
Your FD account number is

Thank you for banking with SBI.

. Please quote this in all correspondences.

- SUBESH KUMAR

Frequancy of Interesi Paymentl Credit Int

TDRISTDR Alc No. Tenure Interest Rate Principal Amt. Value Date  Maturity Date Maturity Value
42024540742 0 Year(s), 07.00 % INR 1090000 23/06/2023 23/06/2025 INR 1252281
24 Month(s),
G Days(s)
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STATE BANK OF INDIA

Special Term Deposit Advice
LAKHiSARAI(OZQBB) Specinl Term De
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posit held with us, the details of which are ag shown below,

Your FD account number is . Please quote this in all correspondences.

Thank you for banking with SB|.

“me - SUBESH KUMAR

I Uperation I
i Interest Payment Lradil Inter P
Nomimee(s), if iny
Al
TOR/STDR Alc No. Tenure Interest Rate Principal Amt. Value Date Maturity Date Maturity Value
42024591389 0 Year(s), 07.00 % INR 1319000 23/06/2023 23/06/2025  INR 1515375

24 Month(s),

0 Days(s)
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